### JWHGROUP

## **Company Profile**

W: www.jwhgroup.com.au P: (08) 9464 7800





### Contents

Company Profile	2
Welcome to the JWH Group	2
History of the JWH Group	3
Our People	4
Meet The Team	4
Our Mission	7
Our Vision	7
Our Values	7
The Brands	8
Active Plumbing	10
Ceiling Force	11
Constructive Media	12
Oswald Homes	13
Plunkett Homes	14
Residential Attitudes	15
The Rural Building Co	16
WA Country Builders	17
Building and Development	18
Contributing to the State's Building and Construction Industry	
Awards	22
Directory	

### **Company Profile**

An entirely Western Australian, family-owned organisation, JWH Group Pty Ltd has grown from employing 120 office staff in 2003 to 386 staff in 2024, and employs more than 2,500 sub-contractors.

A composite group of building companies situated in twelve locations, with an even spread between metropolitan and regional areas, the group is now Western Australia's fifth largest home builder and a top-ten project builder nationally, with an annual turnover of approximately \$400 million.

The collaboration of reputable and successful companies, dedicated staff with many years of experience and geographical spread, form the foundation of JWH Group Pty Ltd's continued success.

### Welcome to the JWH Group

There are plenty of building companies on the market, but none like the JWH Group. Our growth from a small business to the successful state-wide company we are today, is something our family takes pride in.

JWH Group started as a 'family' of people who assembled with a vision to recruit very carefully, finding great people who shared its aspirations, had a 'can-do' attitude and an ability to think creatively and challenge the status quo. As the team grew, its focus was on retaining its people and this goal was achieved by simply looking after them. If staff are valued, they focus on the job at hand and the rest takes care of itself. This principle still applies today.

Our company culture was to continue to challenge the status quo through an improvement orientation. We would make our homes better, our pricing better, our quality better and our service better. This focus on excellence enabled us to expand regionally, bringing affordable housing to country towns that have subsequently become city centres. We provided a range of housing styles that would cater to people's distinct personalities, tastes and preferences, their lifestyle choices and their price brackets.

In the metropolitan area, the same work was being done, and JWH Group became known as pioneers of innovative and niche housing styles. We were very successful in accommodating the needs of people who didn't want a home like the rest. Some of our operations moved to custom builds, offering greater flexibility. Over time, we've gained experience and success in multi-residential housing, higher density housing, and partnerships with investors, developers, government and agencies. If you speak to our team, you'll hear many stories about the journey to our current success.

What you read now is our profile. It's part of our story and explains what makes our group. What you might not perceive is the 'fabric' of shared values that ties our group together and that makes it the cohesive group that has enabled its success. Over the years in the construction industry, many things have changed; we've been blessed to be both passengers and drivers of those changes. What hasn't changed is our culture of valuing our people, challenging the status quo, and focusing on excellence.





### **History of the JWH Group**

In 1983, Julian Walter founded J-Corp Pty Ltd as Managing Director and Chairman. Over the next twenty years, J-Corp Pty Ltd grew into a diversified housing group with an annual turnover of \$275 million and 19 separate operating divisions. It evolved into one of Western Australia's three largest housing groups.

most of its existence and staff at Oswald Homes,

The Rural Building Co. and WA Country Builders

joined to form the new group. Soon after, brands

such as Residential Building WA (comprising of In

and Residential Attitudes were created. In 2006, Plunkett Homes, Perth's first and most established

homebuilder, founded in 1903, became a member

"We're not a cookie cutter builder. we're not like most of our competitors.

We look at each and every individual

home as just that - being individual."

- Julian Walter, Managing Director

Vogue, Metrostyle, Unit Solutions and First Abode)

brands.

of the group.

199 199 In 2003, an opportunity arose to review future 199 directions and, as a result, JWH Group Pty Ltd was formed, based on the amalgamation of premium

199 200 The executive group that had led J-Corp Pty Ltd for

200

200 20

20'

### TIMELINE

1983 🕨	J-Corp founded Active Plumbing acquired
1984 🕨	Oswald Homes acquired
1991 🕨	J-Corp opened Bunbury office
1994 🕨	J-Corp opened Busselton and Geraldton offices
1995 🕨	J-Corp opened Bridgetown office
1997 🕨	J-Corp opened Albany and Avon offices
2003 🕨	JWH Group began Launch of Constructive Media, Invogue and Residential Attitudes
2004 🕨	WA Country Builders moved to Homemaker Centre First WA Country Builders Regional Telethon Home
05/06	Plunkett Homes acquired Ceiling Force started Oswald Down South opened in Dunsborough First Metro Telethon Home
2008 🕨	Plunket Homes opened Geraldton office
2009 🕨	Launch of Residential Building WA Launch of Domain Homes
2012	Launch of Hampton York Plunkett Homes opened Albany office
2013 🕨	WA Country Builders opened Esperance office
2014 🕨	Launch of Smoothstart Metro
2015	10th WA Country Builders Regional Telethon Home 10th Metro Telethon Home Launch of Smoothstart Regional



### **Our People**

JWH is a company that prides itself on recruiting and retaining high-calibre staff who are experienced, expert, and committed to excellence. We understand that our people are the foundation of our success, and we value the unique skills, expertise, insight and energy that each one brings to the Group. We let our people work to their strengths, and although our talents are varied and the area we cover is broad, our vision is shared: to build innovative, affordable and excellent housing.

JWHGROUP

**Executive Team** 



Joint General

Company Secretar

LINSEY MACKEY Group Finance Manager











### JULIAN WALTER MANAGING DIRECTOR

Long considered one of WA's industry trailblazers, Julian takes it as a compliment when he hears people describe the building group he started as "quirky". Bringing decades of experience and vision to our leadership team, Julian has a down-to-earth leadership style that means you'll never see him in a suit.



### JAY WALTER JOINT GENERAL MANAGER

Always in pursuit of new ideas and new ways of communicating, Jay leads the JWH Group's sales and marketing strategy. With a keen eye to the future of housing in WA, he's also looking for ways our building group can grow and evolve, and to build homes more efficiently, more affordably, and more sustainably. Jay has an eye for different design styles and housing types and understands that people need and value choice about where and how they live. When we join the conversation early, it's easier to make a plan.

### **ALICIA KELLY** JOINT GENERAL MANAGER & COMPANY SECRETARY

responsibilities.



### LINSEY MACKEY GROUP FINANCE MANAGER

An accomplished financial management executive and Chartered Accountant, Linsey has more than 20 years' experience in finance and operations management. Her forte is streamlining business operations that drive growth and increase efficiency, supported by her exemplary leadership, communication and organisational skills.



### **TERRY MEYERS** GROUP BUILDING MANAGER

A Registered Builder, Terry Meyers has worked alongside Julian Walter for more than 20 years. Over the course of his career, he has supervised the construction of more than 30,000 homes. He is responsible for overseeing all aspects of building, including estimating, scheduling, materials procurement, construction, and compliance with the Home Building Contracts Act, Australian Standards, Building Services Board initiatives and Occupational Health and Safety legislation.

A Chartered Accountant and a fellow of Leadership WA, Alicia spearheads the JWH Group's IT, construction and administration divisions, including systems, processes and procedures, compliance, cost-control and finance. Alicia is jointly responsible with Jay for bringing the next generation of ideas into the business and setting up for the future of homebuilding in Western Australia. Growing up with the JWH Group as "the third sibling," Alicia knows that running a family business comes with both rewards and

### 

IWH

# JUP JWHG

### **Our Vision**

JW

Our vision is simple. In everything we do, we want our peers, our staff and our clients to consider us the benchmark. As a proactive, forward-thinking organisation we're committed to creating, cultivating and attracting well-rounded individuals. We're not just a place of employment. We offer a place in which people can learn and develop – and enjoy themselves while they do.

### **Our Mission**

Our intention has never been to be the biggest residential building company. But we have always wanted to do things well. Really well.

As a Group we challenge the status quo. We strive to do things better. We encourage everyone who works for us to reach their potential, inspiring the pursuit of innovation and improvement.

Our underlying culture attracts energetic, lateral-thinking people who make an impression on those they interact with. We want to be known for leadership and making a difference. In all our dealings, our goal is to achieve a win-win solution. And we'll have a heck of a lot of fun doing it!

### **Our Values**

Our core values are the guiding principles that dictate our behaviour and action.

### Family values:

High standards passed from one generation to the next.

Integrity:

Doing the right thing comes naturally to us.

Open and honest: You'll always know where you stand.

Working together:

Partnerships that achieve the best results.

Taking responsibility:

Never shying away from what needs to be done.

"I was told many years ago by my late grandfather that if you look after the people in the business, they will look after the customers and the customers will look after you."

- Jay Walter, General Manager





### **The Brands**

The JWH family is a group of diverse building operations and related service businesses targeting selected market segments. The direction of each operation is driven by its own Vision and Mission Statement and Business Plan. All run as separate profit centres. General Managers report directly to the Managing Director. JWH Group Pty Ltd supplies the accounting, payroll, treasury and IT resources to most of the organisation. The organisations are at a size where tactical and objective management enables the direction articulated in the JWH Group vision.

### **JWHGROUP** ORGANISATION STRUCTURE









Active Plumbing was established in Perth in 1977. With bases in Perth, Geraldton, Esperance, Bunbury and Albany, we are able to service most of Western Australia in all areas of plumbing.

Active Plumbing is a member of The Master Plumbers Association and the Master Builders Association. Active Plumbing complies with all other government bodies applicable to our industry. We have all licenses required by the Ministry of Fair Trading, Water Corporation of Western Australia and the Office of Energy.

Active Plumbing is involved in the development of regional and metro areas through its participation in and sponsorship of local sporting groups and associations. We employ local tradespeople and recruit local pre-apprentices and apprentices. Active Plumbing is also a regular host to work experience students from local high schools and TAFEs.

Active Plumbing is committed to supporting charity within the state. Over the years, we have provided, free of charge, the plumbing works to the Albany Hospice House, the Telethon Homes and The Royal Flying Doctors Service Charity Home.







We are a professional organisation, built on firm foundations, with over 70 years of combined industry knowledge, experience and expertise.

We have maintained and sustained excellent long-term relationships, not only with our clients, but also our sub-contractor and maintenance teams, which is evident in our quality finished products.



Established in 2003, Constructive Media provides marketing solutions for the property, construction, engineering, healthcare, oil and gas, and mining industries.

From a set of hand-drawn sketches or CAD files, Constructive Media markets residential and commercial property developments, large-scale plants and infrastructure, or complex installation and operational procedures using various visual techniques – from 3D visuals, augmented-reality and virtual-reality experiences, and custom app and software coding. The ability to depict concepts and products before they are created gives Constructive Media's clients the advantage of releasing their products to the market earlier.

Specialised pre-visualisation software and hardware allows Constructive Media to produce realistic visuals that can promote a development prior to construction, and these visuals are reinforced with effective supporting materials such as animations, plans, on-site signage, interactive online applications, brochures, panoramic photography, television commercials, and web sites.

Constructive Media prides itself on being an enthusiastic team of creative professionals who possess the skills, experience, and knowledge to create effective visual products and services to benefit their clients. Using the latest technologies combined with dedicated customer service, the team collaborates with their clients to develop a comprehensive and constructive solution.







Since 1972, the Oswald Homes name has been synonymous with style and building excellence, and widely known as the industry leader in luxury custom homes. When people buy an Oswald Home, they are buying into a brand with over 50 years' experience and are proud of the name behind their home.

We know our clients demand nothing but the very best, and because we are sticklers for superior service, we leave nothing to chance in our endeavour to deliver a seamless building experience from start to finish. All of our homes are custom-designed to suit the personalities and aspirations of our customers, and the unique features of each home site.

We understand our clients want to work hand-in-hand with a designer, an interior designer, and an experienced construction team to create a one-of-a-kind home that is as individual as it is timeless. Oswald Homes' ethos has always been to create something beautiful that will stand the test of time, inviting people back for a second look.

## Plunkett Homes

## RESIDENTIAL ATTITUDES

Residential Attitudes is widely recognised as the industry leader in custom design and craftsmanship.

At Residential Attitudes, you won't find vanilla 4 x 2 homes crammed with useless small rooms. We offer a product unlike any other in Perth, with each of our homes designed around the mantra "quality of space over quantity of space".

Our "Attitude" is a movement: a movement away from the glut of lifeless homes with identical, predictable layouts. Our clients don't want a typical home and expect no less than unpredictable, inspiring elevations and layouts that are relevant, livable and memorable. We like to lead in style, and shift the thinking away from convention. A project home does not have to look like every other project home, and should reflect and enable the values and passions of those who live in it.

Building a new home is one of the biggest and most important decisions you will ever make. It requires thoughtful assessment, careful planning, thorough research and wise decision making. We are very proud to have been helping our customers through this complex and rewarding process for over 40 years. We pride ourselves on our customer experience being something extraordinary in that we make the process as seamless, authentic and, most of all, memorable for each one of our clients.

Plunkett Homes was established in Western Australia in 1903 and has been proudly building homes for Western Australian families for generations. Whilst acknowledging the length of our tenure, we are a contemporary brand that reflects current values and styles, offering a range of homes that present great value for money for first-time builders, second-home buyers and investors.

In the early 1900s, Thomas Scott Plunkett arrived in Western Australia and sought work as a carpenter. In 1903, Plunkett Homes was established in Highgate, an inner metropolitan suburb of Perth where the Plunkett family home, workshop, and timberyard were located.

During the early years, Plunkett Homes helped shape iconic suburbs in Perth, including Mount Lawley, Scarborough, Highgate, Como and Dianella. Plunkett Homes was proud to be the first major builder from Perth to establish itself in the South West in 1981.

Plunkett Homes are pioneers in the WA Building Industry, leading building innovations with noteworthy achievements. These include the introduction of the first display village in the 1950s, the first in-home gas appliances in the 1960s, and the use of metal roof frames and boundary lot walls in the 1990s.

With 110 staff members across the three offices and over 400 regular subcontractors, Plunkett Homes continues to be a strong, trustworthy build partner to homebuilders, and boasts three dedicated regional offices with local staff and tradies in Bunbury and Albany. These award-winning offices provide local support and expertise to regional homebuilders, with old-fashioned country service and values at the forefront of everything they do.

Drawing inspiration from the eras, Plunkett Homes currently offers four timeless styles: Federation, Mid-Century, Contemporary, and Hamptons. Plunkett Homes also offers two specification options: Luxe and Lifestyle.

In 2015, 2016 and 2017, Plunkett Homes teamed up with Variety WA to present the Variety of Choice Home Lottery. Funds raised from ticket sales help Variety WA to positively impact upon the lives of children in need and their families across WA. Plunkett Homes continues to be a proud major sponsor of Variety - The Children's Charity WA.









It was The Rural Building Co.'s insight and understanding of people's needs that led it to become the unique building company that it is today. The company's original designs date back to 1992 and the beginnings of the "tree-change" movement, as people turned their backs on the city and urban values to move to the country.

The Rural Building Co. was quick to recognise the need for products that reflected this demographic's values and desire for individuality. Today, these values are reflected in the company's product: homes equally in place in both rural and urban environments.

Two words speak volumes about The Rural Building Co. we understand. We understand that lifestyle is comprised of personal choices and values, individuality, design, image, sustainability, romance, and flair. We understand that a home and its environment should be as one, whether that environment is regional or urban. In choosing not to be like other mainstream builders, we are not constrained by conventional wisdom.



WA Country Builders commenced building in Bunbury in 1989, after researching the region and listening to the requests of people wanting to increase their housing choices. Making Bunbury the first regional office enabled WA Country Builders to expand its service to country communities.

Managing Director Julian Walter was adamant that WA Country Builders would not be a city operation that moves into the country without regard for the community in which it does business. It had to be an organisation that would marry the benefits of a city operation, such as choice, systems and technology, to its unique country culture. It was equally vital to focus on putting back into the community what was spent in the region. Wherever and whenever possible, WA Country Builders supports local community organisations, sporting clubs, and charities. With the generous support of local trades and suppliers, we have built 12 Regional Telethon Homes and 4 Telethon Trek Homes, and raised in excess of \$6m.

This philosophy has resulted in enormous success: WA Country Builders is now Western Australia's largest regional builder, with offices in Geraldton, Albany, Busselton, Bunbury, Bridgetown, and Esperance, and servicing the community from Kalbarri to Esperance.



### **Building and Developing in Western Australia**

The JWH Group has extensive experience in multi-residential housing and higher density housing, partnering with investors, developers, the WA State Government and government agencies to deliver sustainable, liveable homes for the people of Western Australia.

As a family-run group of wholly-owned diverse building operations and related service businesses, the JWH Group has been the design and construction partner of choice on numerous projects across metropolitan Perth and regional WA, for both public and private sector clients.

### **Department of Housing Design and Construction Panel**

JWH Group was appointed to the panel and built a number of different projects for the Department of Housing, ranging from single yield to multi yield sites with total project value of \$17.5 million.

#### **East Green**

Frasers Property appointed JWH Group to deliver 21 exclusive double storey 2x2, 3x2 and 4x2 homes centred around the main public open space at East Green, Greenwood. Each lot was designed with two alternate floor plans, providing choice to the consumer. All 21 homes were sold in record time as 'house and land' packages via the JWH Group sales network.

#### The Brook at Byford – Cedar Woods

This is an innovative joint venture involving splitting 15m x 20m book end lots to create nine lots from the existing four, with a combination of two storey and single storey homes.

### JWH at a Glance

- Progressive leadership team with many decades of WA building experience in the public sector and private sector
- Volume of construction in excess of \$320m per annum
- Building approximately 1,000 homes a year
- Active member of Master Builders Australia, Housing Industry Association (HIA), and Urban Development Institute of Australia (UDIA)
- · Diverse, Western Australian, family-run and wholly owned, building group
- Inducted into Family Business Australia (FBA) Hall of Fame in 2018 and
- · Regular contributor to major community organisations, including Telethon and Variety WA



### JWH Group has a significant part to play in meeting the future housing needs of WA.

- Alicia Kelly, General Manager and Company Secretary



The JWH Group, in conjunction with its trusted team of allied consultants, brings a proven skill set and decades of experience to all aspects of residential construction and development, including:

- Innovative design solutions .
- Feasibility assessment and planning
- Civil and structural engineering
- Land development and subdivision
- End-to-end project development, including turn-key solutions
- Marketing and sales strategy
- Waste minimisation through construction techniques, material selection, and construction and demolition waste recycling
- Selection of green technologies

- Energy rating compliance
- Project management
- Focus on people, place and home
- Affordable housing
- Use of innovative construction materials and techniques
- Time-efficient building techniques
- Passive solar orientation and cross-flow ventilation •
- Selection of LED lighting, low-VOC paints, . adhesives and sealants, and low formaldehyde (EO) manufactured timber.



Tarner & Townsend

Making

differ

Jay Walter and Alicia Kelly are passionate about the building and construction industry. They both sit on a number of committees that represent the Western Australian residential housing industry.

By bringing their expertise and experience to the table, Jay and Alicia play an integral role in these committees. With other industry experts, they work together to develop policies and services that help shape the industry.

A keen industry contributor, Jay has long been involved with the Housing Industry Association (HIA), Master Builders Australia (MBA) and the Urban Development Institute of Australia (UDIA), serving on the Housing Diversity Committee and Modern Methods of Construction Committee.

In 2021, Jay was appointed to the UDIA WA Liveability Strategic Committee.

The purpose of the Liveability Strategic Committee is to maximise the liveability and vibrancy of our State by ensuing the provision of a diverse range of housing options to suit the needs of all households.

With a passion for the housing industry and working with the community, Jay will be a valuable contributor to help change the WA landscape through housing and projects to meet community needs.

Alicia is Chair of the Housing Industry Association's (HIA) WA Industrial Relations and Legal Committee, and also sits on the HIA's Regional Executive Committee (REC) for WA.

The REC generally meets every two months and provides support and direction on HIA's policy staff's advocacy and policy issues. They can also advise on the delivery of HIA services to members and importantly, they provide a local forum to deal with regional issues.

JWHGROUP

m the cit

town to nd ever



### SOUTH WEST BUILDING EXCELLENCE AWARDS

**Plunkett Homes** Winner – Medium Builder of the Year, Plunkett Homes Winner – Commonwealth Bank Best Customer Service, Medium Builder Winner - Best Contract Home \$370,000 - \$430,000, Dalyellup

> The Rural Building Co. Winner - Best Display Home, The Daintree Winner - Best Display Home, Over \$850,000, The Daintree

WA Country Builders Winner - Project Builder of the Year, WA Country Builders

### **GREAT SOUTHERN BUILDING EXCELLENCE AWARDS**

JWH Group Winner – Commonwealth Bank Best Customer Service

Plunkett Homes Winner - Best Alternative Construction Home, Hay Winner – Best Contract Home \$750,000 - \$800,000, Hay Winner - Excellence In Carpentry, Hay

The Rural Building Co. Winner - Excellence In Brick & Block Paving, Hay Winner - Silver Trowel, Hay Winner – Best Contract Home \$400,000 - \$450,000, Willyung Winner – Best Contract Home \$1,000,000 - \$1,500,000, Hay

### MID-WEST BUILDING EXCELLENCE AWARDS

Plunkett Homes Winner - Best Contract Home \$320,000 - \$370,000, Sunset Beach

WA Country Builders Winner – Medium Builder of the Year, WA Country Builders Winner – Commonwealth Bank Best Customer Service, Bowes Winner - Silver Trowel, Bowes Winner – Best Contract Home \$430,000 - \$500,000, Bowes Winner - Best Contract Home \$250,000 - \$320,000, Drummand Cove

### Housing Industry Association Western Australia

**Oswald Homes** Winner - Custom Build Home, \$600,000 to \$750,000, Banjup

> **Plunkett Homes** Winner – Project Home, Up to \$370,000, Treeby

Winner - Project Home of the Year, Gidgegannup Winner - Project Home, Over \$600,000, Gidgegannup

WA Country Builders Winner - Project Home, \$370,000 to \$430,000, Duncraig



### 2023 Awards

Over the past few decades, our brands have won more than their fair share of awards. We are proud to share our successes acknowledged by industry bodies including the Housing Industry Association (HIA) and Master Builders Western Australia. WA Country Builders, continues to be WA's most awarded regional builder, ensuring quality and workmanship in every home they build.

### Master Builders of Western Australia

HOUSING EXCELLENCE AWARDS (RESIDENTIAL)

**Plunkett Homes** 

Winner – Best Contract Homes \$430,000 - \$500,000, Wembley Downs

### **Residential Attitudes**

Winner - Best Display Home, Banksy's Retreat Winner - Best Display Homes, \$510,000 - \$850,000, Banksy's Retreat Winner - Best Display Homes, \$410,000 - \$510,000, The Art House

### MIDWEST BUILDING EXCELLENCE AWARDS

**Plunkett Homes** 

Winner – Best Contract Homes, \$320,000 - \$370,000, Sunset Beach

#### WA Country Builders

Winner – Medium Builder of the year, WA Country Builders Winner – Commonwealth Bank Best Customer Service, Medium Builder Winner – Silver Trowel, Medium Builder Winner - Best Contract Home \$250,000 - \$320,000, Drummond Cove Winner - Best Contract Home \$\$430,000 - \$500,000, Bowes

### HIA TRUECORE STEEL HOUSING AWARDS

The Rural Building Co.

### HIA CSR WESTERN AUSTRALIAN HOUSING AWARDS

#### The Rural Building Co.

Winner - Golden Key Award for Western Australian Display Home of the Year, The Daintree Winner - Project Home of the Year, Gidgegannup

### HIA CSR GREAT SOUTHERN HOUSING AWARDS

### Plunkett Homes

Winner – Custom Built Home of the Year, Lower King Winner – Lightweight Housing of the Year, Lower King Winner – Custom Built Home of the Year, Up to \$500,000, Lower King Winner – Custom Built Home of the Year, Over \$500,000, Hay Winner – Lightweight Housing, Over \$400,000, Hay Winner – Lightweight Housing, Up to \$400,000, Lower King

### The Rural Building Co.

Winner - Great Southern Home of the Year, Hay Winner - Project Home of the Year, Hay Winner - Project Home of the Year Over \$500,000, Hay

WA Country Builders Winner – Project Home, Up to \$500,000, Collingwood Heights

### HIA CSR MID-WEST HOUSING AWARDS

#### WA Country Builders

Winner – Excellence in Service, Medium Builder Winner – Project Home of the Year, Bowes Winner – Project Home, Up to \$400,000, Wandina Winner – Project Home, Over \$400,000, Bowes

#### HIA CSR SOUTH WEST HOUSING AWARDS

Plunkett Homes Winner – Excellence in Service, Medium Builder

WA Country Builders Winner – Project Home, Up to \$500,000, Dardanup West

### The Rural Building Co.

Winner - Golden Key Award for South West Display Home of the Year, The Daintree Winner - Project Home of the Year, Yallingup Siding Winner – Display Home, Over \$600,000, The Daintree Winner – Project Home, Over \$500,000, Yallingup Siding

#### HIA HIA KITCHEN BATHROOM AWARDS

**Plunkett Homes** Winner – New Kitchen, \$40,000 to \$55,000, Banjup

**Residential Attitudes** Winner – New Kitchen, Up to \$40,000, North Perth







24

### **Directory**

#### JWH Group

8/80 Walters Dr, Osborne Park WA 6017 Phone: (08) 9464 7800 Email: info@jwh.com.au Web: jwhgroup.com.au

#### Active Plumbing

Suite 5/80 Walters Drive, Osborne Park WA 6017 Phone: (08) 9387 7144 Email: perth@activeplumbing.net.au Web: activeplumbing.net.au

#### **Ceiling Force**

Suite 5A/80 Walters Dr, Osborne Park WA 6017 Phone: (08) 9464 7870 Email: info@ceilingforce.com.au Web: ceilingforce.com.au/

#### **Constructive Media**

Suite 6/80 Walters Dr, Osborne Park WA 6017 Phone: (08) 94617380 Email: engage@constructivemedia.com.au Web: constructivemedia.com.au

#### **Oswald Homes**

65 Walters Dr, Osborne Park WA 6017 Phone: (08) 9231 4800 Email: info@oswaldhomes.com.au Web: oswaldhomes.com.au

#### Plunkett Homes

Perth (Metro) 129 Hasler Rd, Osborne Park WA 6017 Phone: (08) 9366 0000 Email: admin@plunkettgroup.com.au Web: plunketthomes.com.au Albany (Great Southern) 96/102 Stirling Terrace, Albany WA 6230 Phone: (08) 6819 5900

Bunbury (South-West) Unit 18/42 Strickland St, Bunbury WA 6231 Phone: (08) 9780 9300

Busselton (South-West) Unit 2/11-13 Bussell Hwy, Busselton WA 6280 Phone: (08) 9754 9000

Esperance (Great Southern) 90 Dempster St, Esperance WA 6450 Phone: (08) 6168 1960

Geraldton (Mid-West) 12 Bayly St, Geraldton WA 6530 Phone: (08) 9921 8835

#### **Residential Attitudes**

65 Walters Dr, Osborne Park WA 6017 Phone: (08) 9202 9000 Email: info@residentialattitudes.com.au Web: residentialattitudes.com.au

### The Rural Building Co.

Perth (Metro) 36 Hasler Rd, Osborne Park WA 6017 Phone: 1800 643 800 Email: info@ruralbuilding.com.au Web: ruralbuilding.com.au

Albany (Great Southern) 96/102 Stirling Terrace, Albany WA 6330 Phone: (08) 9842 8400

Bunbury (South-West) Homemarkers Centre, Unit 18/42 Strickland St, Bunbury WA 6230 Phone: (08) 9792 0100 Busselton (South-West) 11/13 Bussell Hwy, West Busselton WA 6280 Phone: (08) 9792 0100

Esperance (Great Southern) 90 Dempster St, Esperance WA 6450 Phone: (08) 6141 6815

Geraldton (Mid-West) 12 Bayly Street, Geraldton WA 6530 Phone: (08) 9964 5001

#### WA Country Builders

Perth (Metro) 36 Hasler Rd, Osborne Park WA 6017 Phone: (08) 6141 9125 Email: info@wacountrybuilders.com.au Web: wacountrybuilders.com.au

Albany (Great Southern) 96/102 Stirling Terrace, Albany WA 6330 Phone: (08) 6141 6813

Bunbury (South-West) Homemakers Centre, Unit 18/42 Strickland St, Bunbury WA 6230 Phone: (08) 9754 9000

Busselton (South-West) 11-13 Bussell Hwy, Busselton WA 6280 Phone: (08) 9754 9000

Esperance (Great Southern) 90 Dempster St, Esperance WA 6450 Phone: (08) 6168 1960

Geraldton (Mid-West) 12 Bayly St, Geraldton WA 6530 Phone: (08) 9964 5001



### JWHGROUP

Level 1, 80 Walters Drive Osborne Park WA 6017

Tel +61 8 9464 7800 Fax +61 8 9464 7801 www.jwhgroup.com.au